

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/mark-leuschner-lpc-1699b919 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Wicklander level 1&2

Cal Osha training

Pharmacy Tech training

Languages

English

Certifications

Loss Prevention Certified (LPC)

Mark Leuschner, LPC

Asset Protection Leader | Strategist | Innovator | Relationship Builder
| Time Management | Team Builder

Temecula

Summary

Throughout my career, I have developed a reputation as an experienced professional with proven leadership skill focused on training and staff development; extensive investigative and interview experience.

I am known to be a collaborative team-player with the capacity to serve as department's liaison with leadership and external business stakeholders; ae to oversee and lead investigations of theft and fraud; skilled in conducting interviews.

Perhaps most important, I am an organized professional with a strong work ethic and ability to follow through on commitments and responsibilities with an appropriate sense of urgency; able to recruit, hire, develop, and retain candidates who raise the performance bar of a Security/Loss Prevention Services Organization.

Experience

Macy's

Multi-Store Asset Protection Manager

November 2021 - Present (2 months)

Temecula/Carlsbad CA

RITE AID

Regional Asset Protection Leader

January 2003 - November 2021 (18 years 11 months)

Oversee store operations and asset protection in 30 locations throughout Riverside and San Bernardino Counties, CA.

* Supervisor a team of investigators focused on shrink reduction and internal investigations

* Generate stability through responsibility for investigations, compliance auditing and inventory.

* Identify and prevent shrink through skilled use of predictive analytics (Inventory build/burn).

Bernini Beverly Hills

Director of Loss Prevention and Operations

June 2001 - October 2001 (5 months)

Santa Monica, Ca

I was responsible for the loss prevention and store operation functions in 40 locations, nation wide.

* Established a loss prevention and internal team to assist in the reduction of shrinkage.

* Reported directly to the owner of this privately -owned company.

Harris Department Stores

Director of Loss Prevention

April 1995 - August 1998 (3 years 5 months)

San Bernardino, Ca

I was responsible for all loss prevention activities within the department store chain. I supervised activities 10 locations and a DC with a staff of 25 LP Managers. I reduced the company's shrink from 2.7% to .97%. I increased shoplift apprehensions by 28%. I increased internal theft investigations by 38%. I also reduced the company's work comp figures by 36%

Education

USAF Air Command and Staff College

Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration · (1983 - 1987)

Pasadena City College

Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration